



DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
502D AIR BASE WING
JOINT BASE SAN ANTONIO



16 August 2024

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. MIKE MORATH, COMMISSIONER, TEXAS EDUCATION
AGENCY

FROM: 502 ABW/CC
2080 Wilson Way
JBSA – Ft Sam Houston TX 78234-7680

SUBJECT: Appointment of Mr. Robert C. Bornhauser to the Randolph Field Independent School District
(RFISD) Board of Trustees

1. Please consider this my formal request to appoint Mr. Robert C. Bornhauser to the Randolph Field ISD Board of Trustees. Enclosed is his resume, as required by Texas Administrative Code Section 61.2a (1), along with his signed statement expressing his willingness to accept the appointment and serve in full adherence to the established state standards for school board members.
2. Mr. Robert C. Bornhauser is eligible for appointment under the general school laws of Texas and lives or works on Joint Base San Antonio-Randolph. The nominee is highly qualified and would be in full compliance with the provisions of the Texas Education Code 11.352. Every avenue was used to reach the widest possible applicant pool with six candidates submitting packages. The membership composition of the board of trustees is in compliance with the provisions of Texas Education Code 11.352.
3. I recognize the role of the Board of Trustees to govern and manage the operations of the Randolph Field ISD and recognize that my role as the commanding officer of the 502d Air Base Wing, in the process for appointing the Board of Trustees, is limited to the duty defined by statute.
4. Thank you for your support of our school district. If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Angela Green at (210) 652-3081, or at angela.green.8@us.af.mil.

RANDY P. OAKLAND
Brigadier General, USAF
Commander

2 Attachments:

1. Randolph Field ISD Board of Trustee Memorandum-Mr. Robert C. Bornhauser
2. Mr. Robert C. Bornhauser Resume and Eligibility Statement



**DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
502D AIR BASE WING
JOINT BASE SAN ANTONIO**



MEMORANDUM FOR 502 ABW/CC

FROM: 502 FSS/FSY

SUBJECT: Randolph Field Independent School District (RFISD) Trustees Nomination Panel Recommendation

1. In accordance with *Procedures for Appointment to the Board of Trustees* memorandum signed by the 502 ABW/CC on 24 Jul 2023, a Trustee Nomination Panel consisting of three eligible voting members and one non-voting members was convened by the School Liaison Program Manager (SLPM) on 18 Jun 2024.
2. The following signatures attest the Trustee Nomination Panel members interviewed five (5) applicants, utilizing questions from a standard list provided and completed a scoring rubric for each applicant interviewed. Panel voting members recommend the following individual for one anticipated vacancies on the RFISD Board of Trustees:

a. Mr. Robert Bornhauser – Appointment

LANE.JESSICA
.B.1386155212

Digitally signed by
LANE.JESSICA.B.1386155
212
Date: 2024.06.28 09:33:54
-05'00'

Ms. Jessica Lane
RFISD Parent

MURDOCK.CHRISTOPHER.WAY
NE.1374248258

Digitally signed by
MURDOCK.CHRISTOPHE
R.WAYNE.1374248258
Date: 2024.06.27 17:55:30
-05'00'

MSgt Christopher Murdock
M&FRC Employee

FRYER.DIANNA.LYNN.116090
9850

Digitally signed by
FRYER.DIANNA.LYNN.11
60909850
Date: 2024.06.28 06:29:40
-05'00'

Ms. Dianna Fryer
LKD School Liaison

3. The POC in this matter is Ms. Angela Green, RAN SLPM, angela.green.8@us.af.mil, 210-652-3081.

GREEN.ANGELA.L.1119770633
A.L.1119770633

Digitally signed by
GREEN.ANGELA.L.111977063
3
Date: 2024.06.27 18:05:28
-05'00'

ANGELA L. GREEN, GS-11
Manager, RAN School Liaison Program

1st Ind 502 FSS/FSY

MEMORANDUM FOR 502 ABW/CC

Concur/~~Non-Concur~~

COUCH.JENNIFER.L.1288734794
R.L.1288734794

Digitally signed by
COUCH.JENNIFER.L.1288734794
DN: cn=COUCH.JENNIFER.L.1288734794,
o=U.S. Government, ou=USAF,
email=unknown, c=US
Date: 2024-06-28T10:08:28-0500

JENNIFER L. COUCH, GS-13
Chief, Child and Youth Services Flight



Joint Base San Antonio Statement of Eligibility

Applicant Full Name: Robert C. Bornhauser

Residential Address: 3 Outer Octagon

Universal City Texas 78148

Physical Address of Employer:

1777 NE Interstate 410 Loop #100

San Antonio Texas 78148

Board of Trustees Location Applying For: Randolph Field ISD

I hereby make a formal application for the above indicated Board of Trustees. In doing so, I confirm that:

- I am qualified under the general school laws of Texas and live or am employed on JBSA.
- I attest the contents of my resume.
- I am a qualified voter.
- I willingly accept the appointment to the Board of Trustees and will serve in this capacity with full adherence to the state established standards on the duties and responsibilities of school board members.

BORNHAUSER.ROBER Digitally signed by
T.CORBIN.1403716444 BORNHAUSER.ROBERT.CORBIN 14037164
44
Date: 2024.05.21 12:02:34 -05'00'

Signature of Applicant

Robert C. Bornhauser

Printed Name of Applicant

21 May 2024

Date

Digital Signatures are authorized. If using a wet signature, please sign, date and print legibly. Form must be completed prior to setting up your interview with the selection board.

Rob Bornhauser

Summary

Mission Support Flight Commander with the 341st Recruiting Squadron, San Antonio, Texas. Possessing 13+ years of military experience (enlisted and officer). I currently reside at Randolph AFB with my wife (Sarah) and three daughters (Isa, Emilia and Juliana)—who all attend Randolph Field ISD schools (Elementary, Middle School and High School).

Experience

Chief, Management Engineering Branch - 08/2021 to 04/2024
Air Force Manpower Analysis Agency, JBSA-Randolph, Texas

Force Support Officer – 11/2018 to 08/2021
375th Force Support Squadron, Scott AFB, Illinois

Deputy Airfield Manager – 08/2013 to 11/2018
19th Operations Support Squadron, Little Rock AFB, Arkansas

Response Force Member – 04/2011 to 08/2013
19th Security Forces Squadron, Little Rock AFB, Arkansas

Education

Master of Arts: Organizational Leadership - 2022
American Military University, WV

Master of Science: Sports Administration – 2019
American Military University

Awards & Certifications

John L. Levitow Award: Airman Leadership School – 2014

Distinguished Graduate: Squadron Officer School – 2023

References

Steven J. Parker – Air Force Personnel Center
Steven.parker.56@us.af.mil +1(210) 760-2271

Jimi Baudino – Team Mascoutah Softball
Jbaudino5@gmail.com +1(618) 917-0568

Beau Dicken – Air Force Recruiting Service
Beau.dicken@us.af.mil +1(303) 704-3444

Contact Info

+1 (501) 606 0431

robert.bornhauser@yahoo.com

3 Outer Octagon, JBSA-Randolph, TX

Memberships

Council Member: JBSA-Randolph
Housing

April 2024-present

Pitching Coach: Thunderbirds 12U
Softball

Aug 2023-present

Head Coach: JBSA-Randolph Youth
Basketball

Fall 2023

Head Coach: Randolph Thunderhawks
Football

June 2023-November 2023

Asst. Head Coach: Mascoutah 12/14U
Softball

June 2019-July 2021

Board Member: Sylvan Hills Optimist
Club

March 2013-April 2015



//SIGNED// 20240520